

# Tankersley & Pilley Environmental Group

## ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Meeting held on Monday 12th April 2021 at 7.30pm.  
This is a virtual meeting in line with Covid guidelines.

### Minutes

#### Present:

James Walker, Louise Walker, Ben Stones, Anne Hirst, Chris Hirst, David Crossley, Kate Johnson, Christine Robinson, Jock Jones

#### Apologies

There were no apologies

#### 2. Minutes of previous AGM

The minutes as recorded of the previous AGM were agreed.

#### 3. Report from the Chair

This has been an odd year due to covid, but a good selection of projects were carried out or continued:

- The dipping pond and coppicing in that area
- Lidgett Lane clearance with support from persons aged between 10 and 70 years.
- Footpath clearance and strimming throughout the Parish
- April litter pick, on the A61 and Church Lane, with support from McDonalds, Twiggs and local community included 32+ members of the public and over 183 bags of litter were collected and removed along with large items of furniture and scrap.
- Assist welfare with clearance of trees, scrub trimming, car park clearance in the area of the Welfare Hall.
- Collection and distribution of donated wooden boxes from a local company. Over 80 were distributed with a total donation to TPEG funds of £415.

#### 4. Report from the Treasurer

- Bank balance stands at £753.60, and cash at £100.14.
- £75 was granted by the Parish Council. A battery strimmer has been purchased and sundries of petrol and consumables. Insurance was obtained for the first time in TPEG history. There is a funding application in process to the Parish Council.
- **An audit of accounts is to take place. ACTION KJ to make enquiries re auditor.**

## 5. Constitution changes

There were no proposed changes to the Constitution.

## 6. Election of Office Bearers

- Chair - James Walker to continue
- Vice Chair - Ben Stones has stepped down due to personal commitments. This post is vacant. The meeting expressed thanks to Ben for his efforts.
- Secretary - Anne Hirst is to continue
- Treasurer - Christine Robinson is to continue
- Member - David Crossley is to continue.
- Member - Kate Johnson has been elected to the committee

## 7. AOCB

**DC - suggest juvenile members be added to the committee. ACTION: DC to progress**

**DC - School Partnerships to be created. ACTION: DC to progress**

8. The AGM was closed at 8.00pm